



Megan Piechowski

Chief Administrative Officer & General Counsel

Department

Executive

Tel: (314) 623-5378

Email: megan.piechowski@youngonline.com

Locations

St. Louis, MO

Biography

Megan Piechowski joined YA in 2020 and currently serves as Chief Administrative Officer and General Counsel, overseeing the HR, legal, marketing, IT and training functions. Immediately prior to joining YA, Megan worked for an international transportation company, first as inhouse counsel and deputy compliance officer and ultimately overseeing the human resources, communications, quality and process/project management teams. Prior to and during law school Megan worked in human resources and holds a JD and certificate in employment law from St. Louis University School of Law.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Chief Administrative Officer & General Counsel | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | HR Executive | YOUNG & Associates
- 2012 - 2020 | VP HR | UniGroup
- 2011 - 2012 | Human Resources | St. Louis University
- 2006 - 2011 | Human Resources | Six Flags St. Louis

Education

- Saint Louis University - Juris Doctor - Employment Law - Saint Louis - Missouri